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April 9, 2021

Chairman Robert Cagnetia
South Kingstown Zoning Board
180 High Street

Wakefield, RI 02879

Sent via email to: jspence(@southkingstownri.com

Dear Chairman Cagnetta:

I am writing to you on behalf of my client, Arthur H. Parmentier, regarding the zoning
application for his property at 15 Tomahawk Trail South in South Kingstown. Mr. Parmentier’s
application is scheduled for your April 21, 2021 meeting. At this time, my client formally
withdraws his application without prejudice.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,
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c.c..  Patrick J. Dougherty, Esq.



